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YOUNGSTOWN COLLEGE 

Office of the Dean April 13, 1943 

POLICY OF YOUNGSTOI'm COLLEGE ON CREDIT F'OR STUDENTS CAILED 

TO THE ARMED FORCES 

1. We do not grunt credit for work not earned. 

2. Part credit'may be granted if Only part of the course has been 
completed. Ordinarily, ':lot less than one-half credit would be granted. 
Hence, ordinarily, no credit would be granted for less than one half of 
the work of the semester. We do not like to grant part credit for a course 
because it is likely to lead to complications, but if that is the more 
realistic Way of evaluating the work of a student, then part credit may 
be grant~d. 

3. After three-quarters of the' semester has passed, a student may be 
considered for full credit in a course. Full credit would be granted for 
the course if the student had accelerated his work in the course by special 
arrangement with the teacher and had completed substantially all of tho 
requirem~nts for the course, 

4. It is recognized t~t by special arrangement with a teacher a 
student may complete substantially all of the requirements of the course 
before the end of the semester, By dropping some of his courses and 
concentrating on the remaining courses, he might earn full credit in'some 
courses even though he was in attendance only one-half of a semester. 
This would be unusual and of course would be done only by special arrangement 
with the teacher several weeks in advance of ~he time when he expected to 
leave. 

5. In these special cases when a student is here less thnn a semes~er, 
the important factor is not how many weeks he was in attendance, but rather 
how much' of the work . of the course he has completed and how well he hns done 
the work, Each teacher has the authority to decide these matters relative 
,to his own studenfs, in conformity with the general policy of the College 
as explained here, 

6. If a student has been given part credit in a course and upon his 
return to the College must repeat the entire course, the total amount of 
credit he can ' ea~n for a course will be the s,rune as the course carries 
ordinarily; i.e., he cannot earn more than three hours of credit in a three­
hour course even though he vms granted Ii or 2 semester hours of credit 
in that course before he left for the service, 
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April 27, 1943 

o the Committee on Academic Standards: 

I hereby ask your approval of my procedure with regard to my own text on 
maritime navigation. 

First, however, let me expl ain why this request has not come to you earlier. 
The class was begun with the approval of the President and the Dean, but as a 
private effort to aid students who anticipated entering the naval schools. For 
that reason, when the preparation of text material was begun, I did not think of 
it as a College matter. Since then, however, thotlgh the class is still not a 
regular , catalogued offering of the College, credit has been given to a number 
of students who have t aken the course; and this, perhaps, puts a somewhat dif­
ferent aspect on it. 

The reason for producing the text in duplicated form was that at the time 
the class was begun there seemed to be no text on maritime navigation of about 
the level that was needed. In fact, I llave not yet seen such a text although 
recent announcements indicate that one or more books may now be in print that 
would have served. At f irst the material was prepared from week to week as the 
class proceeded, and at the stUdents' request it was put in hectographed form. 
The expense of stencils, paper, hectograph carbon paper, and of running the 
stencils, which wa s done by one of the girls in the College, was divided among 
the members of the cla ss. Of course, I did the writing, and Mrs. Gould did all 
the t ypi ng . A copy of the accounting rendered to the students is attached. 

Experience with the use of the text l a st spring and ~er led to so many 
changes t hat this semester the class of its own accord asked that the revised 
form be again produced, t his time by mimeograph, so as to make it more easily 
read. A quick estimate indice.ted that the stencils, paper, and running Vlould 
amount to about $2 per student. · Mrs. Gould again agreed to do all the typing 
and stencil cutting. Some students have left the cla ss since then, and the 
expense may run a little higher, but if so, I expect to pay the balance of the 
cost. Bills are not yet in, and exact costs are not knovm. I am having run 
forty copies when fifteen would have been sufficient. It is my purpose to make 
private use ofa few of these extra copies by sending them to some friends, and 
the remainder ~ill be held for future classes 'if there are any. The additional 
cost of the twenty-five extra copies is almost negligible. 

No policy ·has yet been fixed with regard to charges made to future classes, 
but I expect to charge a t least enough to cover any expense tllat I may be put to 
at the present time. 

With t he hope t hat this meets your approval , I am 

Sincerely yours, 




